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AEMC

7 February 2022
Daniel Westerman
GPO Box 2008
Melbourne, VIC 2001

By email: Daniel. Westerman@aemo.com.au

Dear Mr Westerman
Schedule of Rights and Obligations of Intending Participants

I write to you regarding the request from AEMO for the AEMC to approve the updated Schedule of Rights
and Obligations of Intending Participants, submitted to the AEMC on 21 January 2022, consistent with
clause 2.7(d) of the NER.

This letter is to notify you of the AEMC’s approval of the updated Schedule of Rights and Obligations of
Intending Participants on 2 February 2022.

Yours sincerely

Ens o™

Anna Collyer
Chair



